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Dear Bill:

Enclosed are six sheets describing strains which I think will
be of use to other workers. The strains are being sent under
separate cover, The two pcon® strains are included in both

the Normal Sequence version and the translocated version.

They are not irkexgmrwexkikie obtainable from one another

by recombination, at least in our hands, since there is
complete exclusion of double crossingover, hence I am sending
both, Both forms are necessary for preparing diploids, and
therefore I think that both belomg in the collection. The same
gavex goes for preg® alleles. The rationale for sending two
alleles of pho-2 is that one of them is useful because it
makes none of the enzyme at all; the other is useful because
unlike the "tight'" one, one can isolate revertants and suppressors

of it, Best,

Sit-

Bob Metzenberg




